

Port Graham Site Base Meeting

March 8, 2016

Call meeting to order @ 6:04 pm

Roll call of members- Nancy, Devin, Colby, Heather, Daryl, Pam, Tania out on maternity leave, Charlemagne

Community members- Tim Malchoff, Rita

Reading of last meeting minutes- Pam makes motion to accept minutes, Rita 2nd

Approval of agenda- approved

Reports

Local education coordinator report from Tim- from Chugachmiut. He will be in and out of the school. Working with elders, community, school, and school staff. He will be presenting heritage kits to the student body. Kits are about the local heritage and culture.

Report from Jane Beck from Project Grad- this coming weekend Phlight Club will be happening. 4 students from PG will be attending. Colby will join Chris in Atlanta for a conference (ascd) association of curriculum development. Kenny Daher will be here while Colby is gone. April 15th career and job fair going on in Homer PG students invited. Summer institute a 10 day institute happening May 24- June 3rd. Colby extends his thanks to Jane for letting him attend this conference.

Report from Nancy- teachers were sent contracts today. Homer news article for district 9 rep. until October he holds this seat other than that anyone else can run in the fall. Chugach Alaska donation letter for ipads in the school Nancy has still no response in regards to if they will fund the school to get these. Service project for high school 16 hours over the 4 years of high school. Nancy would like input on this idea. All high school would participate in this project. If this were to happen. Table this topic until the next meeting. Keep service on the agenda for next meeting. Next year seldovia population will be lower than PG. next year there could be a co ed basketball team. Nanwalek has a middle school team that is recognized as a team. Nanwalek girls & boys team. Auggie will have the boys and Mr. Doorring will coach the girls. School events- Eddie Wood will be here again this week. Sea week mon-wed community and local projects going on May 9-13th. the 12th AK coastal studies will be here. Drew Michael will be here to make masks with the student body. Also a potluck at the end of Sea Week. The fireweed academy will be here to visit and guide some activities. Graduation May 19th at 4:00 pm, teacher last day May 20th. Last week of April Nancy will have her spring break. Nancy needs to have a MOA of where students can go as a safe place if there is a dangerous intruder in the school. Nancy has permission to walk the trails between villages also around the village in Nanwalek.

Pam has concerns about nyo and Malachi joining the Nanwalek team. Rita says the TYP grant ended last yr. for funds for students to travel.

Teacher report from Devin & Colby- things are going well with Devin. AMP testing students are ready to do the practice tests. Devin has training tomorrow for testing. Colby will still try to get some rabbit meat from Homer, 2 rabbits have died so far. Students will still tan the skins. Colby will probably do marine biology next year. Sasha will help with sewing of the rabbit skins. Cross country will begin again after spring break also including 3rd grade. 6th – 12th grade students can do weight lifting with parent permission with Colby. \$530 was raised from the student council Indian taco sale.

April 12, 2016 the next and last meeting of the year
Pam makes motion to adjourn @7:39 Devin 2nd the motion.